From: Bernard Wong

To: Cheryl Rottmann

Subject: Application Fee Waiver Request for Consumer Fireworks
Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 2:07:11 PM
Attachments: Permit for Fireworks 11Feb2026.pdf

Warning: Unusual sender <tmadmichigan@gmail.com>
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before
taking any actions.

Dear Cheryl,

Per our conversation, attached is the application form for our fireworks to be performed on
March 1, 2026, at Spm at our main church located at 31329 John R Road in Madison Heights.
Our church is located adjacent to the Fire Station.

I am also requesting to have the application fee waived due to our non-profit status as well as
the fact that both the Madison Heights Police Department Code Enforcement and the Fire
Department do not have any concerns for the proposed fireworks display. In addition, our
church's budget is very limited for this Chinese New Year Celebration event.

Please let me know when I would have to appear before the City Council meeting for this
request.

Thank you for your consideration and understanding.

Sincerely,

Brnard Wong
Event Coordinator
586.876.3536
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Application for Consumer Fireworks Other Than Low Impact
City of Madison Heights
300 W. Thirteen Mile Road
Madison Heights, MI 48071
248-583-0826
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THE APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE FEE
PAID TO THE CITY FOR THIS PERMIT SHALL BE NON-REFUNDABLE







